E. H. BLUM

ATLANTIC OIL PRODUCING COMPANY

MAGNOLIA BUILDING

DALLAS, TEXAS
Sept. 10, 1935,

VICE-PRES. AND GEN'L. MGR.

IN REPLY REFER To FiLe [P—R
FORMS: Stete - Stzte ngh #2

dr. F. J. Vesely,
Stste 0il & Ges Inspector,
Carlsbed, New ilexico.

Dezr Sir:

To meet your recuirements, we sre sttsching the follow-
ing rerorts in connection with our Ctate "G" N .. 2 well in the
SW/4 of Section 5-21S-%6E:

Form SG 103 ~ Notice of Intentinn to Test Vater Shut-off

Form SG 106 - Remort on Result of Test of Water Shut-off

Form £-8109 - Request for Permission to Connect with Pive Line
Yours very truly,

ATLANTIC OIL PHODUCING COMPANY

Drilling & Production Devertment

By:

LAB
Enel.

— oo

cc: Hr, E. K, Kraus

Mr. S. T. Sterritt



